


From: Erik Held on behalf of Erik Held <eheld@hinsdale86.org>
To: Terri Walker; Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Fwd: Waters with Respect to Jeff Waters
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 10:32:44 AM
Attachments: 01367793.PDF

President Walker & Superintendent Prentiss-

Please proceed with the formal UGP complaint investigation.

Regards,

Erik M Held
D86 Board Of Education Member

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Byrne, Larry <lbyrne@pedersenhoupt.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 12, 2021, 10:22 AM
Subject: Waters with Respect to Jeff Waters
To: tprentis@hinsdale86.org <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>, twalker@hinsdale86.org
<twalker@hinsdale86.org>, eheld@hinsdale86.org <eheld@hinsdale86.org>
Cc: Cody, Kayla <kcody@pedersenhoupt.com>

All:

 

Please see the attached.

 

 

Larry Byrne
Attorney at Law
161 North Clark Street, Suite 2700
Chicago, Illinois 60601
312-261-2155
lbyrne@pedersenhoupt.com

 

 

 



-----------

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, distribute or reproduce this
transmission (including any attachments). If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
e-mail reply.
-----------

 



 

 

 
 
  

November 11, 2021 Lawrence W. Byrne 
Attorney at Law 

312 261 2155 
Fax 312 261 1155  

lbyrne@pedersenhoupt.com 
  
Tammy Prentiss 
Hinsdale Township High School 
District 86 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 
  

  

            Re:      Records Retention Notice for Jeffrey Waters in relation to October 28, 2021 
interaction between Mr. Jeffrey Waters and Erik Held 

  
  
Dear Ms. Prentiss: 
  
On October 29, 2021, you contacted Mr. Waters to discuss an incident that you allege to have 
occurred between Mr. Waters and Erik Held on October 28, 2021. I represent Jeffrey Waters with 
respect to the above referenced matter.  Mr. Waters and I had an opportunity to review the tapes 
that represent the claims made either by Mr. Held or those communicated by you to Mr. Waters 
on October 29th, 2021.  We believe the video footage demonstrates that Mr. Waters was not an 
aggressor towards Mr. Held, if anything the video footage would demonstrate that there was no 
actionable confrontation by Mr. Waters as Mr. Waters extricated himself from Held’s presence. 
Held then used his vehicle to block Mr. Waters from leaving the parking lot.  We believe that Mr. 
Held has made what may be defamatory statements as to my client and therefore we wish to 
have the video footage maintained.  Additionally, we believe Mr. Held has contacted individual 
Board members to discuss this alleged incident, further publishing defamatory statements with 
respect to Mr. Waters. 
  
  
Against that backdrop I am advising you that a Litigation Hold is demanded with respect to the 
video footage and any other electronically stored data ("ESD") as well as all Meta data associated 
with this matter as defined above (Collectively the "Relevant Information").   
  
What You Must Do to Comply With This Notice 
  
Please make sure that School District preserves the Relevant Information whether created or 
maintained in any form of medium by either Tammy Prentiss, Erik Held or Terri Walker, including 
any emails referencing the above incident sent or received, email, texts and instant messages; 
hard copies and electronic copies of documents or any cell phone used for personal or business 
purposes, other electronic notes, video recordings of alleged incident on October 28, 2021, audio 
or any other computer format that contain documents either including the video footage or 
referencing the video footage or any of Mr. Held’s or your communicated claims referenced 
above.  This includes all types of information such as email, both to and from any personal or 
business email account; text messages, backup video recordings, office and personal desktops 
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